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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Monday, September 12, 2011 5:57 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Cathy 

FYI 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hale, David M 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:37 PM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: FW: Cathy 

Here's a reality check. Tried to call him back, but no answer. Texted him to call. 

Ditto Helga and the Egyptians and Jordanians; nothing back yet. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Rob Danin 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Hale, David M; 'dross 
Subject: Cathy 

Tony just spoke to cathy and immediately send an email to the secretary. We will see cathy tomorrow night but she 
seems to be going full steam for unga but claiming it is short of state hood. This your sense? We are a bit nervous. One 
of you avail for a quick call from me now? Will be calling it a night soon. If not, can try tomorrow before you leave. 

Thanks! 
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